
From: Ecoffey, Stacey (HHS/IEA) [mailto:stacey.ecoffey@hhs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 7:40 AM 
Subject: Tribal Outreach Call: Affordable Care Act Tuesday December 10, 2013 @ 3:00 PM EST & ACA Quarterly Report 
 
Please join representatives from the White House and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services on 
Tuesday December 10, 2013 @ 3:00 PM EST for a call with Tribal Leaders on the Affordable Care Act. We have 
also included below the schedule of calls for the first 6 months of  2014. In addition, you will find our latest 
quarterly report on ACA activities across HHS attached.  
 
Conference Call #: 888-552-9182 
Pass code: 1598939 
 
AGENDA  
Opening 

• TBA, White House   
Recap of ACA Activities 

• Catherine Oakar, Senior Policy Advisor, Office of Health Reform 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Service 

• Lisa Wilson, Senior Policy Advisor, Centers for Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight, CMS 
• Kitty Marx, Director, Tribal Affairs Group, CMS 

Indian Health Service  
• Yvette Roubideaux, Director, Indian Health Service  

Q & A’s  
Closing and Next Call:  

• Stacey Ecoffey, Principal Advisor for Tribal Affairs, HHS Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs  
 
Monthly Call Schedule:  

• Tuesday January 14, 2014 
• Tuesday February 11, 2014 
• Tuesday March 11, 2014 
• Tuesday April 8, 2014 
• Tuesday May 13, 2014 
• Tuesday June 10, 2013 

 
 
Stacey L. Ecoffey, MSW (Oglala Lakota) 
Principal Advisor for Tribal Affairs 
Immediate Office of the Secretary 
Office of Intergovernmental and External Affairs 
Department of Health and Human Services 
  
“Our Lives Begin To End the Moment We Become Silent about Things That Matter” 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 
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